

Food Crops in High Plains High Tunnels

An On-Farm Field Day

Wednesday, October 5, 2016

10am – 1pm

Johnson Farms

17 County Rd., Burlington, CO 12345

Interested in setting up a high tunnel, and even applying for the NRCS high tunnel cost share program, but don't know where to start? Or do you grow crops in a high tunnel but would like higher yields?

Johnson Farms' Western SARE-funded research on best practices for growing crops in high tunnels in eastern Colorado can help local farmers increase yields and improve management techniques. Join owner **Jim Johnson** and **NRCS District Conservationist Amy Smith** on a tour of a well-producing high tunnel and learn:

- Selection and installation
- Pest management
- Marketing of the crops
- Growing in our extreme environment
- Increasing yields



Commented [S1]: Use a clear sans serif font, preferably in 12pt or 14pt size.

Commented [S2]: Add clear narrative about what the event is about and compelling reason to attend

Commented [S3]: Be specific about what will be demonstrated

Registration and Event Details

Registration starts at 9:30 am and tour begins promptly at 10 am. Snacks and beverages will be provided. Please wear warm clothing and good walking shoes.

No registration fee.

RSVPs required: Email Jim Johnson, johnsonfarms@gmail.com or call 307-222-4444.

Commented [S4]: Be very clear about time, food provided (if any), and other logistics



This material is based upon work that is supported by the National Institute of Food and Agriculture, U.S. Department of Agriculture, under award number 1234-12345-12345 through the Western Sustainable Agriculture Research and Education program under subaward number FW14-000. USDA is an equal opportunity employer and service provider. Visit www.WesternSARE.org.